1	STATED MEETING OF PRESBYTERY
2	DATE:
3	FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, ANYTOWN, USA
4	21-01 CALL TO ORDER & OPENING PRAYER
5	
6	The stated meeting of Presbytery was called to order at AM on
7	(day), (date), at the Presbyterian
8	Church, by the Moderator, TE/RE opened the meeting
9	of the presbytery in prayer.
10	17-02 ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
11	A quorum was declared to be present with the following commissioners in attendance:

CTTT CTTC	MD (GYYYYG DY DED C	
CHURCHES	TEACHING ELDERS	RULING ELDERS

	OTHER TEACHING ELDERS			
	SED: Requests for excuse absence from TEs			
and RE	E commissioners from			
VISIT	ORS:			
21-03	APPROVAL OF PRINTED MINUTES			
m ·				
	inutes of the Stated Meeting (and called meeting) were approved as ted or corrected.			
Submit	ted of corrected.			
21-04	COMMUNICATIONS			
21 0 .				
	1. Pastoral Call from; refe			
	to (Appendix A)			
	2. Minutes from the commission to install TE, assistant pastor, found			
	order and printed in the minutes. (Appendix B)			
	3. Letters from the congregation of FPC and TE requesting that the			
	pastoral relationship between them be dissolved; referred to			
	4. Requests for excuse absence from			
21.05	ADOPTION OF DOCKET			
21-05	ADDITION OF DOCKET			
	The docket was adopted as amended. (Appendix)			
	The docker was adopted as amended. (Appendix)			
21-06	INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS			
41 00	TITLE COLOR OF TENTIONS			
21-07	APPOINTMENT OF STANDING COMMITTEES			
0, 1				
	Resolutions & Thanks			

Bill & Overtures	
21-08 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE	- , STATED CLERK
SPECIAL ORDER - 11:00 – MISSI	ONARIES & OTHER VISITING BRETHREN
SPECIAL ORDER – 11:30 – SHAR	ING AND PRAYER GROUPS
SPECIAL ORDER – 12:00 – 12:45 -	- LUNCH
21-09 MISSION TO THE WORLD	_
21-10 EXAMINATIONS –	
EXAMIN	NATION FOR LICENSURE
	then introduced Mrto presbytery. date, is seeking licensure in Presbytery.
He is a graduate of	college/university and a MDiv. graduate of is a ministerial candidate on the roll
	as completed the requirements for internship in
	OR
was ordained as a minister in member in good standing of	then introduced The Rev. Mrto presbytery. Mr. the PCA but is currently a minister in the EPC. (Or is a presbytery seeking permission to labor within the
	ery.) He is now preaching on a regular basis at the , and is seeking licensure in Presbytery.
Presbytery voted to proceed with the e	xamination.
	to give an account of his Christian Experience and This portion of his examination was sustained.
then questioned Mr. the floor this portion of the exam was	in area of Theology. After questions from

questioned Mr		in area of Polity (government). At
questions from the floor this portion of	of the exam w	as sustained.
then questioned Mr.		in area of English Bible. After question
from the floor this portion of the exam		
	sing	as his text. His sermon was approved
presbytery.	had the follow	ving exception to the Westminster standard
		k is a Christian Sabbath and that worship w
-	•	ur families should be a priority. However,
		sed for such. For me, this may include rest
and recreation.	d should be us	sed for such. For me, this may include lest
and recreation.		
It was moved and seconded and adon	ted that this is	an exception, and it is more than semantic
but is not out of accord with any fund		-
but is not out of accord with any fund	amental of the	e system of docume.
The motion was made that his examin	nation be sust:	ained as whole and that he be licensed to
preach the Gospel in		and as whose and that he be needed to
preden the Gospei in	_ resoytery.	
After taking the yows found in BCO	19·3 Rev / W	Ir was licensed to preach
the gospel within the bounds of		
		<u> </u>
A prayer was offered by		
EXAMIN	NATION FOR	R ORDINATION
	See BCO	21-4
		to presbytery. Mr is a
		MDiv. graduate of
		l candidate on the rolls of
Presbytery and has completed the req	uirements for	internship.
Presbytery voted to proceed with his	examination f	or ordination.
D. 1.		
		n and sermon manuscript. Presbytery also
voted to approve his Exegetical and the	heological par	pers as meeting the requirements for
ordination.		
Duoshystamy accounts d Mr.		atudy in Casalt and Hahman in also of
	semmary	study in Greek and Hebrew in place of an
oral examination in the languages.		

	asked Mr.	to give an a	account of his Christi	an Experience
and his sense of call	to the Gospel ministr	ry. This portion o	f his examination wa	s sustained.
ask	ed questions in area o	of English Bible.	After questions from	the floor this
portion of the exam	was sustained.			
th	en asked Mr	question	s in area of Theology	After question
from the floor this p	ortion of the exam wa	as sustained.		
	_ asked Mr	questions	in area of the Sacran	nents. After
questions from the f	loor this portion of th	e exam was susta	ined.	
	asked Mr	question	s in area of Church H	History. After
	loor this portion of th			
	asked Mr	question	s in area of history of	f the PCA. After
questions from the f	loor this portion of th	e exam was susta	ined.	
Mr w	vas then questioned in	area of Polity (go	overnment). After qu	estions from the
cı 1				
floor this portion of	the exam was sustain	ed.		
•				
His examination wa	s then sustained as wh	nole.		
His examination wa		nole.	minster Standards.	
His examination wa	s then sustained as wh	nole.	minster Standards.	
His examination was	s then sustained as wh	nole. Options to the West OR		ninster Standards.
His examination was	s then sustained as wh	nole. Options to the West OR		ninster Standards
His examination was Mr Mr (Stated in his own w	s then sustained as wh takes no excep takes vords.)	otions to the West OR s the following ex	ception to the Westm	
His examination was Mr. Mr. (Stated in his own well- Presbytery judged the	s then sustained as wh	ortions to the West OR Is the following ex that is more than	ception to the Westm	
His examination was Mr. Mr. (Stated in his own was Presbytery judged thany fundamental of	takes no exception the system of doctring	OR s the following ex that is more than	ception to the Westm semantic, but not out	t of accord with
His examination was Mr Mr (Stated in his own was Presbytery judged the any fundamental of	s then sustained as when takes no exception takes no exception	OR So the following exthat is more than e. examination a	ception to the Westm semantic, but not out	t of accord with
His examination was Mr Mr (Stated in his own was Presbytery judged thany fundamental of Presbytery approved ordination. Mr	takes no exception the system of doctring	OR s the following ex that is more than e. examination a gned the Book of	ception to the Westm semantic, but not out as a whole and appro- Ministerial Obligation	t of accord with ved him for on.
His examination was Mr Mr (Stated in his own was Presbytery judged thany fundamental of Presbytery approved ordination. Mr pr	takes no exception takes and exception the system of doctrine and the system of doctrine and the system of control of the	OR The the following exthat is more than e. — examination agned the Book of call from	ception to the Westmesemantic, but not out as a whole and approximate and appr	t of accord with ved him for on. Church.
MrMr	takes no exception the system of doctring	OR Sthe following exthat is more than e. examination agned the Book of eall from accepted to the street of the stree	semantic, but not out as a whole and approx Ministerial Obligation Presbyterian One call and it was place	t of accord with ved him for on. Church. aced in his hands.

TEs					, REs
time of the ordina	tion and installation se	ervice was set	for Sunday,		_ at
EXAMIN	ATION FOR TRAN			A PRESBYT	ERY
	Sec	e BCO 13-6 aı	nd 20-9		
	introduced Mr.		_ to presbytery.	Mr	is a
	college/univ				
	is				
presbytery and ha	s been released pendin	ng upon his red	ception.		
	_ asked Mrall to the Gospel mini	_			_
	then asked Mrom the floor this porti	-		is views in Th	neology.
	asked Mr	ques	tions in area of his	views in the	
	r questions from the f	•			
	then questioned in are s portion of the exam		in Polity (govern	ment). After o	questions
Mr Standards.)	takes the fol	lowing except	ions (or no excepti	ions to the We	estminster
	this to be an exception the system of doctri		than semantic, but	t not out of ac	cord with
Presbytery approv Presbytery.	red his examination as	s a whole and v	voted to receive him	m from	
TE	signed th	e Book of Mir	isterial Obligation	l.	
	presented the terms o	f call from	Presb	yterian Churc	h.
	ed the call.				
Presbytery elected	I the following comm	ission to instal	l Mr	:	
TEs	,				 ;
REs	_	and		(Onorum 2R	(E/2TE)

1	The date and time of the ordination and installation service was set for Sunday,
2	at
3	The Examinations Committee report was closed with prayer by the Chairman.
4 5	21-11 CHRISTIAN EDUCATION –
6	
7	TE, Chairman of the Committee, opened with prayer and presented the
8 9	following report to presbytery:
10	
11	21-12 MINISTERS AND CANDIDATES –
12	
13	
14	21-13 MISSION TO NORTH AMERICA –
15	
16 17	21-14 REFORMED UNIVERSITY FELLOWSHIP –
18	21-14 REPORMED UNIVERSITT FELLOWSHII -
19	
20	21-15 ADMINISTRATION –
21	
22	
23	21-16 UNFINISHED BUSINESS
24	
25	
26	21-17 NEW BUSINESS
27	
28 29	21-18 REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES
30	21-16 RELOCIS OF STANDING COMMITTEES
31	RESOLUTION & THANKS
32	
33	BILLS & OVERTURES
34	
35	21-19 ADJOURNMENT AND CLOSING PRAYER
36	
37	The presbytery was adjourned with prayer by
38	Respectfully submitted,
39	1 2 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
40	, Stated Clerk

APPENDIX A

0.11	- ·	-	. =
Subject to the approval of the	Presbytery, the	(Session, or Cong	gregation, or Sessio
on behalf of the congregation) of, to undertake	Church in	in our concessor	earnestly calls
n the discharge of your duty, all proper s	upport encouragement and ched	ionee in the Lord. The	ion, promising you,
from worldly care and avocations, we her			
for worldry care and avocations, we her	coy promise and oblige ourserves	s to provide you with	the following.
Annual Cash Salary & Housing Allowand			\$
The amount/portion dedicated to hou			
Minister and approved by the Session		urch in this	
new position and shall be reviewed p	rior to each fiscal year.		
D			
Primary Benefits	0/ 25 22 22 2 2 2 2 2		¢
Social Security/Medicare Allowance			\$
Medical Insurance &/or Medicare Su		amount)	\$
Retirement Savings: % of salar Long Term Disability Insurance: end	y + nousing	housing	Φ
Life Insurance: amount equal to	v (solary + housing)	nousing	\$ \$
Equity Allowance if Minister living i			φ
Other	iii a manse		φ
Other			Ψ
econdary Benefits			
Dental Insurance			\$
Vision Insurance			\$ \$ \$
Long Term Care Insurance			\$
Γemporary Benefits			
Relocation expenses reimbursed up to	o a maximum of:		¢
Other			\$ \$
Miscellaneous Paid Leaves per year. (An	y specific church policies are des	scribed in a separate d	ocument.)
Vacation days	Sick Leave	_ days	
Vacation days Educational Leave days Sabbatical Leave accrual days	Paternity Leave	_ days	
Sabbatical Leave accrual days	Funeral Leave	_ days	
Any reimbursement of reasonable and neo	cessary husiness expenses shall h	e in accord with a Ses	ssion-adopted
Accountable Reimbursement Plan, with a			
2000 mano remoursement rum, with the	specified in the	amidai ondion oddg	5*···
, having moderated the	(Session or Congre	gational) meeting whi	ich extended a call
tofc			
according to the rules in the PCA Book of			
so by vote of the(Sess			
(Check if applicable) Authority to a		ed by the Congregation	n to the Session at a
congregational meeting on	(date).		
Maatina Madagatag (sian)	Drint nome		
Meeting Moderator (sign)	Print name		
Position	Phone or e-	-mail	
0.4. (3.4	**	**	
Date of Meeting	Vote: #	Yes = # No) =
Minister-Elect (sign)	Print name		

APPENDIX B 1 2 3 REPORT OF COMMISSION TO ORDAIN/INSTALL 4 (SEND A COPY TO THE PRESBYTERY CLERK.) 5 6 Report of the Commission to ordain/install Mr./Rev. 7 as Pastor of 8 The Commission met on _______, 20____, at ______a.m./p.m. 9 at the church (or at _________). A quorum was present. 10 11 12 Commission members present were: TE RE TE RE TE RE TE RE 13 14 15 Others Present: 16 17 The Commission meeting was called to order and opened with prayer by 18 Mr./Rev. _____ was elected chairman and Mr./Rev. 19 _____ was elected Secretary of the Commission. The order of 20 Worship was reviewed and approved by the Commission. The minutes were read and 21 22 approved. Commission recessed with prayer by ______ for the 23 ordination/installation service. 24 25 The Chairman presided in the sanctuary service, which was opened with singing, prayer and Scripture reading. The sermon was preached by Rev. ______, on the 26 27 topic/text: _____ 28 29 The Chairman stated briefly the previous proceedings of the Presbytery and pointed out the 30 nature and importance of the ordination/installation ordinance. 31 32 The Chairman propounded the constitutional questions to the Candidate/Minister (BCO 21-5 or 21-9) and these were answered in the affirmative. The Chairman then propounded the 33 34 constitutional questions to the congregation (BCO 21-6 or 21 10), and these were answered in the affirmative by the Members holding up their right hands. The Candidate then kneeled 35 and was set apart to the holy office of the Gospel Ministry with prayer and the laying on of 36 hands. (Or _____ led in prayer as _____ was installed as 37 Pastor of the congregation.) He then rose and the Members of the Commission gave him the 38 39 right hand of fellowship. The Chairman then declared that Mr./Rev. _____ had been regularly elected, (ordained), and installed as 40 Pastor of the Church. 41

A charge to the Pastor was delivered by Mr./Rev. ______.

A charge to the Congregation was delivered by Mr./Rev. _____.

42

46 47

Following prayer and singing, the new Pastor pronounced the benediction. The minutes having been approved, the Benediction closed this portion of the Commission's business.

1		APPENDIX C	
2 3		PROPOSED DOCKET	
4		PRESBYTERY STATED MEETIN	G
5 6		,	
7 8	1.	Call to Order and Opening Prayer	
9 10	2.	Worship Service & Sacrament of the Lord's Supper	
11 12	3.	Welcome by Host Pastor –	
13 14	4.	Roll Call & Determination of a Quorum	
15 16	5.	Approval of Printed Minutes	
17	_		
18 19	6.	Communications	
20 21	7.	Adoption of Docket	
22 23	8.	Introduction of Visitors	
24 25	9.	Appointment of Standing Committees	
26 27	10.	. Permanent Committee Reports	
28 29		a. Executive –	
30 31		b. Examinations –	
32 33		c. Christian Education –	
34 35		d. Ministers and Candidates –	
36 37		e. Mission to North America –	
38 39		f. Mission to the World –	
40 41		g. Reformed University Fellowship –	
42		h. Administration –	
43 44		ECIAL ORDER - 11:00 – MISSIONARIES & OTHER VISITING BRETHREN	
45 46		ECIAL ORDER – 11:30 – SHARING AND PRAYER GROUPS ECIAL ORDER – 12:00 – 12:45 – LUNCH	
47 48	11.	. Unfinished Business	
49			
50 51	12.	a. Time & Place of Stated Meeting –	
52	12		
53 54	13.	. Reports of Standing Committees & Commissions a. Resolution & Thanks	
55		b. Bills & Overtures	
56			
57	14.	. Adjournment and Closing Prayer	
58 59			